TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 68 EAST. MDM, NEVADA

CHAINS

Mineral Survey No. 1925 was surveyed by Henry Fitzhugh,
U.S. Deputy Mineral Surveyor, in 1900.

Mineral Survey No. 1926 was surveyed by Henry Fitzhugh,
U.S. Deputy Mineral Surveyor, in 1900.

surveys. were retraced and diligent search made for any
evidence of the original corners and other calls of the
original field note record.

The rules of proportionate measurement were applied in
order to ascertain thé position of lost corners, after
completing the necessary retracements to connect with
the identified corner locations. Lines connecting
previously established corners were run by the random
and true method. In order to simplify the record,

the true line notes are supplied herewith which refer
to the completed resurveys.:

The survey was executed in accordance with the specifi-
cations as set forth in the Manual of Surveying Instruc-
tions, 1973, and the Special Instructions dated

July 15, 197k,

The vertical angles of measurements made on the slope
were ascertained by a clinometer in good adjustment;

the horizontal equivalents only are entered in the field
notes.

The directions of the lines of the survey were deter—
mined from sustained angulation to and through the
survey from the U.S.C. & G.S. triangulation station
"ANTELOPE. "

The geographic position for the southeast corner of

the township is at latitude 40° OL' 23.62L4" N. and
longitude 114° 1L4*' 18.102" W., as published for station
"WPA OL3L" of the Nevada Planning Division of the
Nevada Highway Department, identical with this corner.

The magnetic declination was read at a number of
stations throughout the township and the average of
these readings was found to be 17° east.

Before restoring the corners, the lines of the original -

DEPENDENT RESURVEY OF THE EAST BOUNDARY,
T. 26 N., R. 67 E., MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN, NEVADA

Reestablishment of the Survey Executed by
Preble and Thorburn, U.S. Deputy Surveyors,
: ~in-1881.

From the standard cor. of T. 26 N., Rs. 67 and 68 E.,
identical with the Nevada Planning Division of the
Nevada Highway Department station, WPA OL1L, monumented
¥ith an iron post, 3 ins. diam., exposed 10 ins. above
ground, with brass cap mkd. as described in the field
notes of the dependent resurvey of the Fifth Standard
Parallel North, through R. 67 E., and a portion of

R. 68 E., surveyed under Group No. 102, in 1922,
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